p@mpano City of Pompano Beach, Purchasing Division

' ‘ 1190 N.E. 3rd Avenue, Building C
ia's ng%&D Pompano Beach, Florida, 33060

February 6, 2014
ADDENDUM #2, BID T-23-14
SIDEWALK REPLACEMENT AND INSTALLATION
To Whom It May Concern,

No further technical specification questions will be accepted for this Bid.

Please review the following questions submitted by potential bidders, and answers from
the City.

Q1: Will there be any Night; Weekend or Holiday work?

A1: City of Pompano Work hours of operation are from 8:00am -5:30 pm Monday thru
Friday. Saturday and Sunday work schedule must be authorized in advance.

Q2: How is Maintenance of Traffic being addressed?

A2: Reference section TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS GENERAL SCOPE OF WORK
3.3 MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC A 1-4 & B of the Bid Document.

Q3: Will there be a Mobilization line item?
A3: Contract is for 1 year on an as need basis.

Q4: s there a “maximum/minimum amount per project?

Ad4: Refer to TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS GENERAL SCOPE OF WORK 3.00 A of
the Bid Document.

Q5: Item #9: Is the intention of this line item for “layout” or “as-builts"?
Field work or office calculations? Will the City entertain changing the unit to an hourly
rate for clarity?

A5: To establish property lines, NO Price per/LF

Q6: Item #10: Please define “size & type” of bio barrier.
Is the unit “per tree” or “per LF"?

AG6: Refer to section 4.2 B PRODUCTS PAGE 5 of the Bid Document.

Q7: ltem #12-14: Do these pay items include “staking; watering and/or mulch”?
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A7: Yes, Refer to section 10.1 H.& I. INSTALLATION Page16 of the Bid Document.
Q8: Item #16: Are there any “height” limitations?

A8: Refer to section 10.1 INSTALLATION PAGE 16 of the Bid Document.

Q9: Item #17: “Galvanized” or” Vinyl"? Are there any “Top and/or Bottom Rails”?
A9: Refer to section 12.0 MATERIALS PAGE 17 of the Bid Document.

Q10: Item #19: If removal of sidewalk is required to install “ADA” where would that be
addressed?

A10: Refer to section 4.2-D PRODUCTS PAGE 5 of the Bid Document.

Q11: ltem #20: Is there a preferred method for installation? (i.e.: epoxy mat poured in-
place; mechanically fastened pre-manufactured; or chemically fastened pre-
manufactured)?

A11: Yes, Configuration: REP tile sizes shall be as indicated on the Contract
Drawings. The REP Tiles shall feature a minimum of eight (8) embedded corrosion
resistant 1.50" zinc inserts with 2" diameter Bolts. Bolts must be covered with a
structural water tight cap. Bolts must be located BETWEEN the truncated domes (in the
field) for maximum protection of the Bolt integrity. Bolts are NOT to be located in the
truncated dome.

At a minimum, REP Tile thickness shall measure ¥2” nominal excusive of the perimeter
minimum %" thick (nominal) by 1" wide flange structure. The body of the Tactile
Warning Surface Tile must consist of a SOLID body for maximum strength and to
eliminate the possibility of air entrapment and cracking. “Hollow back,” “honeycomb,” or
“‘waffles tiles” are not acceptable for use on this project.

The deadline for acceptance of sealed bids in the Purchasing Office, 1190 N.E. 3rd
Avenue, Bldg. C, Pompano Beach, 33060, is 2:00 p.m. (local), February 10, 2014.

The remainder of the solicitation is unchanged at this time. Acknowledge receipt of this
Addendum in the area provided on Page 15 of the bid.

Sigrely

Otis J. Themas
Interim General Services Director
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